

To: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e 5.1.2e [5.1.2e [5.1.2e [@bmg.bund.de]
Cc: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e)
Sent: Mon 6/8/2020 9:46:50 AM
Subject: RE: Yesterday
Received: Mon 6/8/2020 9:46:51 AM

Dear 5.1.2e

Apologies for a late reaction, I mistakenly thought I had already sent a reaction. Thank you for your reflections, in the mean time we had a good and fruitful meeting with our ministers, but also several meetings on a DG level. I will discuss with 5.1.2e the topic of combining an effective and compact contribution on a DG level, with the knowledge additionally made available at the request of our cabinet in our country.

Regarding your question and the background I send you about the 5.1.2e

The role of our 5.1.2e is to advise our ministers in a broad sense regarding vaccine development. Negotiations of any kind are the ultimate responsibility of our minister, and on a daily basis our DG, with support from our team at the ministry. In addition to this, we experience the preparation of information/proposals on behalf of our countries via your country in this particular case as very effective. So our 5.1.2e is not and will not be involved in any negotiation.

My contribution by e-mail was focused on providing additional information on actors involved at the Dutch side.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5 5.1.2e

5 5.1.2e

dubbel

5.1.2e

2 - 2

dubbel